Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION

Jim Gray William O’Mara

Mayor Commissioner

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Todd Slatin, Purchasing Direg
Division of Central Purchasing

DATE: June 22,2015

RE: Bid # 78-2015
Bid (#78-2015) Powered Stretcher Loading System Installation for the Division of Fire &
Emergency was received by the Division of Central Purchasing on June 15, 2015. The
low bid was submitted by Inst-A-Tech, Inc. for $1,700.00. The highest bid was received
by Exellance, Inc. for of $1,948.74.
The Lexington Fire Department will accept the bid for installation of the Stryker Power
Load System for ambulance stretchers from Excellance Inc. They are the only company
that can comply with the requirement set forth in the bid of not voiding the manufacture’s
structural warranty. They also were able to meet all of the other requirements.
Excellance Inc. meets specifications and is within budgetary constraints. Therefore [
recommend Excellance Inc. to receive the bid for the Powered Stretcher and Powered
Stretcher Loading System Installation.

Cc: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance
Stacey Maynard, Council Administrator
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